# REGULAR MEETING - BOARD OF TRUSTEES SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 DANIELS COUNTY, MONTANA

Open Session

DATE: October 11, 2021

TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Music Room

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jesse Cole, Tim Tande, Leif Handran, Matt Stentoft and DuWayne

Wilson

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PRESENT: Greg Hardy, Caitlin Buer and Colleen Drury

OTHERS PRESENT: Abby Willis, Whitley Maher, Marlys Farver, Shalice Maldonado,

Sean Cromwell, Trevor Manternach and Adam Christie

Chairman Jesse Cole called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll was taken and it was established that a quorum was present.

Chairman Cole recognized Patrons & Visitors. Marlys Farver spoke regarding her perception that our grades and Honor roll student lists were not in agreement with low test scores. She feels that Scobey School teachers aren't teaching enough. Board and Administration replied to our above state average scores, how we are monitoring this and also to our exceptional staff. Adam Christie wanted to know why Scobey Schools wasn't sending students to the Dickinson music festival – it was being left to parents. He also would like clarification as to why above state average is OK.

On motion by Matt Stentoft and seconded by DuWayne Wilson, the minutes from the September 13, 2021 Regular meeting were approved unanimously as presented.

#### Informational:

There were two Informational Items:

\*\* Abby Willis and Whitley Maher addressed the board regarding student cell phone use and why they should still be allowed to be used by students during the day. Will come back with more input from the students.

\*\* Sean Cromwell is having trouble finding activity drivers for sporting events and once basketball starts, it will get even harder. He would like to get another small bus that school employees could drive. Transportation Committee will meet on Wednesday, October 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. to review what he has found and have a recommendation for the board.

### **Staff Reports:**

The Activities Director, Principal and Superintendent reports were discussed and are attached and made a part of these minutes by reference.

## **Committee Reports:**

There were no Committee Reports.

# Finance:

On motion by Matt Stentoft and seconded by Leif Handran, Claims #17530 - #17589, excluding spoiled claims #17560, #17578 and #17583, dated September 8, 2021 through October 6, 2021 in the amount of \$73,661.95, were approved unanimously as presented.

On motion by Leif Handran and seconded by DuWayne Wilson, the Activities Report for the month of September, 2021 was approved unanimously as presented.

### **New Business:**

Leif Handran moved to approve the Invitation to Bid to complete the elementary bathroom renovations and junior high locker rooms as presented. Matt Stentoft seconded and all present voted in favor.

Matt Stentoft moved to approve the first reading of the Invitation to Bid to replace all windows and flooring as presented. DuWayne Wilson seconded and all present voted in favor.

Matt Stentoft moved to waive the Spartan Standards policy and allow the High School Volleyball team to schedule a match for Wednesday, October 20, 2021. Leif Handran seconded and all present voted in favor.

DuWayne Wilson moved to allow the Scobey Lions Club to sell 50/50 tickets at home basketball games for the 2021-2022 season. Leif Handran seconded and all present voted in favor.

Matt Stentoft moved to include Adrean Carranza on the substitute list for the 2021-2022 school year. Leif Handran seconded and all present voted in favor.

Matt Stentoft moved to I move to hire the following coaches for the 2021-2022 seasons:

Jason Wolfe and Cooper Olson for High School Boys Basketball

Jedd Lekvold and Alycia Nathe for High School Girls Basketball

KC Holum and Caitlin Buer for Jr High Girls Basketball

Brock Berryhill and Lawren Olson as Elementary Boys & Girls Basketball

Lynley Garner for Cheerleading Advisor

And Jedd Lekvold be a volunteer for Jr. High Girls Basketball

Leif Handran seconded and all present voted in favor.

DuWayne Wilson moved to approve the Resolution to a relative of a trustee to hire Cale Handran as Assistant Boys Basketball coach for the 2021-2022 season. Tim Tande seconded with Jesse Cole, Tim Tande, Matt Stentoft and DuWayne Wilson all voting Aye and Leif Handran abstaining, motion passed.

Tim Tande moved to hire Maude Hammerly as a student custodian for the 2021-2022 school year. Matt Stentoft seconded and all present voted in favor.

Tim Tande moved to allow Independence Bank, Scobey Booster Club, Service Drug, Daniels-Sheridan Federal Credit Union, Hometown Hardware, Nemont Telephone and Fisher Laserworks the use of the Scobey Spartan name and logo for business use. Matt Stentoft seconded and all present voted in favor.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned	
Chairman	District Clerk